From: Hayley Dean - Senior Ecological Consultant_

Sent: 20 October 2025 20:56

To: Planning

Cc: Tamara.Dale

Subject: DC/25/1120, Outline application for the erection of 4no. dwellings, extension to

existing cottage, alterations to access and provision of landscaping.
Categories: Consultations
DC/25/1120
Outline application for the erection of 4no. dwellings, extension to existing cottage, alterations to access and
provision of landscaping.
Land Adjacent To Pucks Croft Cottage Horsham Road Rusper West Sussex
Many thanks for re-consulting us on the above application.
We provided a ‘no objection with conditions’ response on 19" August 2025 and no additional ecology information
has been submitted, other than for water neutrality. As we don’t comment on this, | don’t believe you need a

further response from us.

However, please let us know if you are expecting a re-consultation response or we can help further.

Hayley Dean MCIEEM MSc BSc (Hons)
Senior Ecological Consultant
Place Services, E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH
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